
 TO:  Board of Directors 

 FROM:  Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services 

 SUBJECT:  Stanwood High School Student Athletic Trips 

 DATE:  January 17, 2023 

 TYPE:  Action Required 

 The Stanwood High School student groups request to attend the events below: 

 ●  Anaheim Heritage Festival/Disneyland - Band, April 20-23, 2023, Anaheim, CA 
 ●  Poultry CDE Clinic - FFA Poultry Eval. Team, January 27-28, 2023, Kennewick, WA 

 The following Stanwood High School athletic teams request to attend the tournaments as listed 
 below, if they qualify for state competition: 

 ●  WIAA State Tournament - Girls Wrestling, February 16-18, 2023, Tacoma, WA 
 ●  WIAA State Meet - Boys Wrestling, February 16-18, 2023, Tacoma, WA 
 ●  WIAA State Tournament - Boys Swim, February 16-18, 2023, Federal Way, WA 
 ●  WIAA State Tournament - Girls Basketball, February 28-March 4, 2023, Tacoma, WA 
 ●  WIAA State Tournament - Boys Basketball, February 28-March 4, 2023, Tacoma, WA 
 ●  WIAA State Tournament - Cheer, February 28-March 4, 2023, Tacoma, WA 

 Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Board approve the Stanwood High School 
 trips for these student groups. 


















